From:  Colvin, Michael
Sent: 12/11/2012 11:46:55 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: PSEP discussion?

[ know, I love that... Others think it is silly, I think it is awesomeness.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 11:28 AM
To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: RE: PSEP discussion?

Thanks Michael, Mr. Geek is Chic . . .

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 11:28 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: PSEP discussion?

Either her or Josie - we'll push to get something scheduled.

Michael

Sent from my 1Pad
Geek is Chic

On Dec 11, 2012, at 11:26 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Sally is trying to set something up, so I assume Juliane will arrange their

schedule?
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From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2012 11:25 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: PSEP discussion?

I think that Char/Charlotte would be very interested... I think that I'm slammed,
but will try to join if I can.

Michael

Sent from my 1Pad
Geek is Chic

On Dec 11,2012, at 11:22 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Good morning!

Brian and I will be at the Commission this Thursday for some
PSEP discussions. Any chance we could talk with you as well?

Laura

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
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